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From: Allikas Ahti <Ahti.Allikas@opuscapita.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 10:36 AM
To: candidates@peppol.eu
Subject: Application for Service Provider Community Leader (SPCL) position
Attachments: Motivation letter and CV for SPCL position 2023 - Ahti Allikas.pdf

Please receive following application 

1. Name of Candidate – Ahti Allikas

2. Position the Candidate is running for – Service Provider Community Leader (SPCL)

3. Name of OpenPeppol Member proposing the Candidate – OpusCapita Solutions Oy

4. Professional relationship of Candidate and Proposing Member – Solution Owner, Head of Partners and
Networks

5. Curriculum Vitae of Candidate and Motivation letter – Attached to the email

Ahti 

Ahti Allikas | Head of Partners and Networks | OpusCapita | Postintaival 7 | 00230 Helsinki, Finland 
Mobile +372 52 76676 | ahti.allikas@opuscapita.com | www.opuscapita.com 

You can find our privacy information in accordance with Art. 13 and 14 DS‐GVO here. 

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented 
auto matic downlo ad o f this picture from the Internet.

Virus-free.www.avg.com 


